Minutes of the Pre-Vet Club Meeting (Wed Jan 17, 2018 4:30pm in LSF 202) 10 members present

This past Wednesday was the first meeting of the spring semester for the Pre-vet club, during which we discussed the following activities, dates, and times:

- We need to decide if we're going to do the Homecoming Parade (Sat Feb 10th). The theme will be "A Hero's Homecoming". We must register by Jan 26th, so be thinking of ideas!
- 2nd Club meeting Wed Feb 7th 4-5pm in LSF 202. We will discuss the 1st bake sale, and possibly have a guest speaker (Dr. Causey from Windsor Animal Hospital or someone from SNIP).
- Remember to vote for which activity you would like to participate in for the Murrells Inlet trip by Feb 10th!
- **1**st **Bake sale** Tues Feb 13, 10:30am-1pm Founder's Breezeway Valentine theme! We need volunteers to sit the tables!
- Florence County Sheriff's K-9 Unit demo at Baptist Collegiate Ministries Wed Feb 22, 4-5pm. We will need a lot of club members present for solidarity.
- **3rd Club meeting** Wed Mar 7th, 4-5pm in LSF 202 (guest speaker??). We will discuss the Murrells Inlet trip (on Sat Mar 10th) & the Pie a Professor event (for Mar 13)
- Murrells Inlet field trip w/Bio club Sat Mar 10th. Contact Gabriel Hudson for details.
- **Pie a Professor for Pets fundraiser** for Marion Shelter Tues Mar 13, 4-5pm on Founder's lawn. We will need lots of volunteers for this!
- 4th and last Club meeting Wed Apr 4th 4-5pm in LSF 202 (guest speaker?). We will plan the upcoming Riverbanks Zoo trip (for Sat Apr 7th) and the bake sale on Apr 10th.
- Riverbanks Zoo trip Sat Apr 7th!
- 2nd Bake sale Tues Apr 10th, 10:30am 1pm, Founder's Breezeway. We need volunteers to sit the tables!
- 4rd Club meeting Wed Apr 10^h, 4-5pm in LSF 202 (guest speaker??).

Other things proposed:

>Will we hold the Raptor Demo (Tyler Wright) again this semester?

>Are we going to participate in the President's Quiz Bowl? Feb 13 – Mar 8th. <u>http://www.fmarion.edu/presidentsbowl/</u> (Contact Desiree – club president)

Need a team of 3. Teams can consist of up to six players, only three of whom would participate in any given round. Participants must be "students in good standing," which means you. You must list a faculty member as your coach/sponsor.

It works like this: Teams are asked a series of toss-up questions and respond using a "lockout" buzzer system supplied by the university. Speed matters! The individual team member who buzzes in first, receives the first chance to answer the tossup question. A correct answer nets his or her team points, plus an exclusive chance to answer a multi-part bonus question which may be answered by any member of the team, individually or in consultation. An incorrect answer sends the tossup question to the opposing team, which then has a chance to answer and steal the bonus questions. Matches are made up of two halves, each consisting of 12 tossup questions. Tied matches move to a three-question overtime, and, if necessary, to a sudden-death round.